From: s22

To: Gleeson, Emma; s22

Cc: s22

Subject: FW: MMM Advisory Panel teleconference - New teleconference code [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 12:38:26 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Emma S22

Just to confirm — shall | cancel the 11 April 2019 meeting of the Advisory Panel?

Kind regards
S22

From: Mental Health Liaison

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 12:35 PM

To:s22

Subject: Fw: MMM Advisory Panel teleconference - New teleconference code [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Good morning S22

Please find the email below from Richard Bryant.

Kind regards

S22

From: Richard Bryant
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 9:07 AM
To: Mental Health Liaison

Subject: RE: MMM Advisory Panel teleconference - New teleconference code [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22

I needed to sign off early from the Million Minds-call yesterday. Was a final decision made about

whether the April 11 meeting was going ahead or not?
Thanks

Richard

Richard A. Bryant AC

BA(Hons), MPsych, PhD, DSc, FAA, FASSA, FAAHMS, FAPS
Scientia Professor & NHMRC Senior Principal Research Fellow
School of Psychology

University of New South Wales

Sydney, NSW, 2052 Australia

Tel: 61-2-93853640

Fax: 61-2-93853641
S47F

From: Mental Health Liaison [mailto:mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 3:38 PM

To: : Frances Kay-Lambkin $47F Mental Health Liaison
<mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au>; Tracey Wade $47F

MOREHEAD, Alison <Alison.Morehead@health.gov.au>; $22
Gleeson, Emma
<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>; Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>; $22
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mailto:mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au

Subject: MMM Advisory Panel teleconference - New teleconference code [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon Advisory Panel members

Please find the new teleconference details below:
s22

Kind regards
s22

Mental Health Liaison
s22

Primary Mental Health Innovation and Engagement Section

Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch | Primary Care and Mental Health Division
Department of Health

$22 | mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication 1s strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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